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Bid No:  ITB 2017701 

Name of Bid:  Stanley Switlik Sewer Connection 

  

Notice Post Date: 9/1/2016 

Notice Post Time: 10:00 A.M. 

 

Q&A No1 

 

 

What are the approximate lengths, sizes and types of the pipes to be installed on the project?   

This information can be found in the project documents. 

 

Are there any portions of the project that will need to be bored?  This is up to the contractor. 

 

Are the crossings to be jack & bored or directionally bored?  This is up to the contractor. 

 

What are the approximate length and diameter of the portions to be bored?  This information can 

be found in the project documents.  

 

How much is the estimated cost of the project?  $150,000 

 


